Gwen Theron

From: EtienneA@joburg.org.za
Sent: 25 June 2012 10:13 AM
To: jitske@telkomsa.net

Cc: Gwen Theron

Subject: Diepsloot Ext 8

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Lesedi FM Youth Month OB R

The City of Johannesburg is proud to collaborate :
with Lesedi FM in hosting a live outside broadcast _
aimed at encouraging, motivating, empowering and
SR LER engaging with the Youth.

Jitske

Kindly register the COJ as an I&AP. It should be noted that the Farm Portions on the Background Information
Document are wrong.

Kindly forward the Environmental Management Department 2 hard copies and 1 e-version of the report when
available .

Kind regards

Etienne Allers
Environmental Impact Management

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential. It is intended for
the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager or the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to
any one or make copies.

Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files, for
viruses and the like. While we do everything possible to protect information from
viruses, the City of Johannesburg accepts no liability of whatever nature for any
loss, liability, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access
and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail message.




